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To: Me.Mariagrazia Galimberti 
SAHRA APM Unit 
 
 
RE: APPLICATION FOR HISTORICAL-ARCHAEOLOGICAL EXCAVATION OF LATE 19

TH
 TO MID 

20
TH

 CENTURY ASH MIDDEN (SITE 3) IMPACTED ON BY THE PROPOSED WILKOPPIES EXT.108 
TOWNSHIP DEVELOPMENT ON HOLDINGS 19-23 AND 48, WILKOPPIES AGRICULTURAL 
HOLDINGS (ELANDSHEUVEL 402IP) IN KLERKSDORP, NORTHWEST PROVINCE   
 
Dear Me.Galimberti, 
 
This motivation is in response to a request by your office in terms of the above. The Phase 1 HIA on the 
development identified and recorded the historical ash midden (Site 3) and indicated its significance in this 
report as follows: 
 
Cultural Significance: Medium to High 
Heritage Significance: Grade III - Other heritage resources of local importance and therefore worthy of 
conservation  
Field Ratings: General protection B (IV B) - Site should be recorded before destruction (medium 
significance) 
Mitigation: Limited excavations and sampling of material. 
 
The site is a fairly large refuse midden containing glass, porcelain, metal objects and other material 
possibly dating to between the late 19th and mid20th centuries. The origin and history of the midden could 
not be traced through archival and historical research, but it is believed that it is possibly related to earlier 
farming (and more likely farm labourer) activities in the area. The deposit on the site is fairly extensive and 
it was recommended that the site be mitigated prior to development commencing. This would include 
excavations and the sampling of material from the site. 
 
I believe that archaeological excavations on the site, as well as the surface sampling of exposed cultural 
material, will contribute towards our knowledge of the earlier farming, and most likely farm-labourer, 
history the Klerksdorp area. Historically not much is known about this aspect of the region’s history and 
the material recovered will provide us with the opportunity to contribute to this knowledge base. The 



 

 

cultural material recovered will also be returned to its area of origin in the Klerksdorp Museum, which will 
give a wider audience the opportunity to view the material and play a role in the educational program of 
the Museum. 
 
The methodology employed will include standard archaeological excavations and recording, while the 
sampling of cultural material from the surface of the site will also be undertaken. 
 
I therefore urge that the application for the permit be favourably considered and that the permit be issued 
as soon as possible. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Anton Pelser 
APELSER ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTING cc 
083 459 3091 
 

 
A view of a section of the midden. 

 



 

 

 
Some of the cultural material from the site. 

Included here is a pocket knife and a bottle stopper typical 
of the late 19th/mid 20th century. 

 
 


